## GC Pickleball Club Executive Board Meeting January 03, 2025

**Attendees:** Co-Presidents: Dave Trimmer & Jan McCreary; Co-Vice Presidents: Ken Copeland & Dean Hultman; Treasurer: Diana Lyons and Secretary: Jennie Clement.

**Meeting Called to Order:** The meeting was held at Dave's home and was called to Order by Dave Trimmer at 1:02pm.

**Reading of the Last Meeting Minutes:** Jennie sent the Minutes of the 12/04/24 meeting to the Board on 12/28/24 to be reviewed prior to this meeting. A motion to accept the Minutes was made by Dave, seconded by Dean, and passed unanimously.

**Treasurers Report:** Diana gave the Treasurer's report. Our current balance is \$7,130.50. There are 213 paid members as of today, which is consistent with previous years. See printed Treasurer's report.

Diana is trying to get Chase to add Zelle to our account so members can pay membership fee online. She will follow-up at our next meeting.

A motion to accept the Treasurer's Report was made by Jan, seconded Ken, and passed unanimously.

## **Old News:**

- Round Robins: Jan is working with the Round Robin coordinators to get the Round Robin guideline lists. Discussion about how to sign up and get notifications, especially to reserve players on the day they are needed. Only paid residents of GC Park and paid GCPB Club members may sign up for Round Robins. See Dave's notes below. The Board approved of Dave's proposal unanimously.
- 2. **New Committee:** There is no new information from the Competition and Development Committee (Referred to in the future as the CDC.). Ken will join this committee and get things going.

- 3. **Tournament Chairman:** Dave will announce the need for a new Tournament Chairman at the next Social.
- 4. Beginner Lessons: Starting in January, the need for more trainers to be available may be necessary. This will be monitored weekly in January and a status report will be given at the next Board Meeting. One clinic went well, members are looking for other. Novice Clinic is every Monday at 9 for beginners; Wednesday afternoon Intermediate and High Intermediate will alternate weekly. This should be arranged through the Competition and Development Committee. Jan will put together a list of leaders and their comfort level to teach different levels. There will need to be 8 trainers for 16 players.

## **New News:**

- 1. Self-Rating Documents: Julie and Jan have used the rating sheets to make a self-rating sheet that can be posted and used. These will be printed and available at the Social on January 5<sup>th</sup>. They will also be posted to the website.
- 2. Kurt Bauer He desires to come to the Park and demonstrate Kobo Pickleball paddles. Bill Hart is still a Pickleball Central Representative. It was thought to be a good idea to get some reps to come to the Park so our members could try paddles. Jennie will discuss more with Bill when he comes back as to his involvement. Diana can get him info for Kobo rep. The CDC (Competition and Development Committee) along with Ken could get this arranged for a Demo day.
- 3. Round Robin & Ladder sign-ups: Jan see notes above
- 4. Ball Machine: The Ball Machine has been fixed. We need to obtain a list of members who know how to use it. For members to use the Ball Machine, they will need to contact one of the listed trainers and set a time. There was discussion about how to raise money for a new Ball machine as we don't know how long the repairs will last. The idea of charging \$5 per person per session (1/2 hour) with one of the trained members was discussed. Or the same plan to learn how to use it and then once trained, they would get the code to storage box for the key. We will work on the wording and get it out to membership. Payment may be made to Diana via envelopes in the

- storage bin. Another idea was a 50/50 to be held at one of our Socials. Further discussion and decision to follow.
- 5. Update on Website/Communication Position: Daryl couldn't attend the meeting today. He is working on getting adjusted to working on the website per Diana.
- 6. Next Year's Officers: We are still looking for a Vice-President candidate. Diana will run again as Treasurer. Nominees need to be posted by February 19<sup>th</sup>.
- 7. Update from Gini: Gini spoke with Dave and said that she is still waiting for word from Roberts about her Cap-X Budget and her fingers are crossed.
- 8. Big Dill Schedule: Diana will add the Big Dill Schedule (APPL) information to the website. Jennie will create a GCPB Waiver form that all non-resident players must sign. These will be kept and given to Park Management at the end of the season. See sheet.
  - 5. **Next Meeting:** Our next meeting is scheduled for January 31, 2025 at 1:00pm at Jennie's house.

**Meeting Adjourned:** A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Diana, seconded by Dave, passed unanimously. Meeting was adjourned at 2:45pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jennie Clement GCPB Club Secretary

## Dave's Round Robin Proposal

Sign-ups for the Round Robins at the Tennis court will be limited to one slot a week for each player at all levels. You can sign up for a second session if there are openings 24 hours before the start of the Round Robin.

Round Robins have been added at the Main courts for each level – Advanced on Monday at 11am; Intermediate on Wednesday at 8am; High Intermediate on Friday at 11am.

Advance and Intermediate sign-up remains the same. High Intermediate is going to model the Advance sign-up through Signup Genius, not our website.

We are recording scores at the Round Robins for INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.

This is a work in progress and your cooperation is imperative to make this work.